Message

The new Bottom Hole Location is:

339 FNL & 2263’ FEL Sec 11, T23S, R28E and the new TVD is 6411’

Andrew W. Tullis

Range Resources Office: (817) 509-1505
777 Main Street, Suite 800 Fax: (817) 810-1943
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 Cell: (817) 797-2804
Linda Stiles

Sr. Engineering Tech
Range Resources Corporation

(817) 810-1908 -  Office
(817) 810-1943 - Fax
(817) 291-4618 - Cell

[stiles@rangeresources.com
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From: Andrew Tullis ,

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2005 11:30 AM
To: Linda Stiles

Subject: RE: Amoco 11 Fed 9

The new Bottom Hole Location is:

339’ FNL & 2263’ FEL Sec 11, T23S, R28E and the new TVD is 6411’

Andrew W. Tullis

Range Resources Office: (817) 509-1505
777 Main Street, Suite 800 Fax: (817) 810-1943
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 Cell: (817) 797-2804

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Stiles

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2005 11:20 AM
To: Andrew Tullis

Subject: FW: Amoco 11 Fed 9

Linda Stiles
Sr. Engineering Tech
Range Resources Corporation

(817) 810-1908 - Office
(817) 810-1943 - Fax
(817) 291-4618 - Cell

[stiles@rangeresources.com

From: Linda Stiles

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/BARRANT/Inbox/FW:%20Amoc0%2011%20Fed%... 8/26/2005



